Message

From: McBride, Michael [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9999965]

Sent: 31/12/2020 00:29:39

To: NR i@health-ni.gov.uk]; DoH Minister [minister@health-ni.gov.uk]; Young, lan (Prof.)
[ian.young2@health-ni.gov.uk] .

CC: DoH SpAd [spad@health-ni.gov.uk];E NR i@health-ni.gov.uk]; DoH Press Office
[pressoffice@health-ni.gov.uk]; Pengelly, Richard [richard.pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: Schools - Dec 20 - Copy

Flag: Follow up

" NR }

My very final input

Michael

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:; NR \@health-ni.gov.uk>

Date: Thursday, 31 Dec 2020, 12:26 am

To: DoH Minister <minister@health-ni.gov.uk>, McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride@health-ni.gov.uk>, Young, lan (Prof.)
<lan.Young2@health-ni.gov.uk> .
Cc: DoH SpAd <spad@health—ni.gov.uk>,§ NR E@health—ni.gov.uk>, DoH Press Office <PressOffice@health-
ni.gov.uk>, Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Schools - Dec 20 - Copy

Sincere apologies! DE have come back to suggest the line below which is very similar to our original

“While previous arrangements have been informed by the advice of the Department of Health,
unfortunately the deteriorating nature of the epidemic and the risks to public health has
necessitated (remove these much) more substantial changes.

From: DoH Minister
Sent: 30 December 2020 23:32

Toi; NR @health-ni.gov.uk>; McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride @health-ni.gov.uk>;
Young, lan (Prof.) <Ian.YoungZ@health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk>; NR @health-ni.gov.uk>; DoH Press Office

<PressOffice@health-ni.gov.uk>; Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@ health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Schools - Dec 20 - Copy

I’m not overly bought into the language but to get this put to bed and issued tonight, content to go with it.

regards,
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Robin Swann MLA
Minister of Health.

From: NR {@health-ni.gov.uk>

Date: Wednesday, 30 Dec 2020, 11:21 pm

To: DoH Minister <minister@health-ni.gov.uk>, McBride, Michael <Michael. McBride@health-ni.gov.uk>, Young, lan (Prof.)
<Jan.Young2@health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: DoH SpAd <spad@health-ni.gov.uk>, NR i@health-ni.gov.uk>, DoH Press Office
<PressOffice@health-ni.gov.uk>, Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Schools - Dec 20 - Copy

Minister/Michael,

DE suggested change the para highlighted directly below.

“Unfortunately the deteriorating nature of epidemic and the risks to public health has necessitated these much more
substantial changes.

“Therefore, having considered the advice from the Chief Medical Officer and the Chief Scientific Advisor and following

discussions with them, | have decided that all primary and post-primary pupils will be taught remotely for the first
week of term. Special schools and childcare provision will, however, remain open.

From:i NR

Sent: 30 December 2020 22:41

Toaf NR @education-ni.gov.uk>; McNabb, Chris <Chris.McNabb@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Cc:! NR @education-ni.gov.uk>; NR Deducation-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; NR !
NR @education-ni.gov.uk>; Hepper, Fiona <Fiona.Hepper@education-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Schools - Dec 20 - Copy

Apologies for the late response. There was some back and forth but | hope | have highlighted where all the changes
are.

Weir announces changes to schools’ reopening arrangements

Education Minister Peter Weir has announced revised plans for schools reopening after the Christmas break.

This follows recent advice on the current situation of the epidemic, levels of transmission and numbers of cases.

From next Monday (4 January):

¢ Primary school pupils will be taught remotely until 11 January, after which they will attend school for face to face
teaching.

e Post-primary pupils will also be taught remotely during the first week of January. From Monday 11t January pupils in

years 8 to 11 will continue to be taught remotely until the end of January while pupils in years 12 to 14 will attend school
for face-to-face teaching;
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¢ Childcare settings including those attached to schools, pre-school facilities, nurseries and special schools to open as
usual;

¢ Exams due to take place in January will be facilitated compliant with public health guidance and schools will have
flexibility to deliver face-to-face teaching to pupils due to sit those exams, should they wish to do so;

¢ Schools will accommodate vulnerable children and the children of key workers from the start of term.

The first day of the normal school term can be used to prepare for the rest of the week.
Youth Service provision will be stood down with targeted services moving online until the end of January.

The Minister said: “The Department of Education, the Department of Health, the Education Authority and the Public
Health Agency have worked closely throughout the pandemic to maintain the education of children, to reduce the risk
of outbreaks and to respond when these to occur. This work has continued in recent weeks and the proposed way
forward has been informed by the evidence and the advice provided. The common aim has been to prioritise
children’s education, keep schools safe and ensure any impact on overall transmission is a low as possible, while
accepting that schools reopening as normal is not sustainable.

“While previous arrangements have been informed by the advice of the Department of Health it is accepted that the
circumstances prevailing just two weeks ago, and the deteriorating nature of epidemic and the risks to public health
has necessitated these much more substantial changes.

“Therefore, having considered the advice from the Chief Medical Officer and the Chief Scientific Advisor and following
discussions with them, | have decided that all primary and post-primary pupils will be taught remotely for the first
week of term. Special schools and childcare provision will, however, remain open.

“All schools must provide supervised learning for vulnerable children and key workers’ children.

“I must stress that these decisions are not made lightly as | know the negative impact on children’s learning and
mental health and well-being of not being in school. However, particularly after unprecedented levels of positive
Covid-19 tests since Christmas, and the pressure this applies to our health service, it is critical that we all must
consider the public health and scientific advice as we look forward to brighter days ahead.”

Fromi____NR _ |

Sent: 30 December 2020 21:13

To:E NR @health -ni.gov.uk>; McNabb, Chris <Chris. McNabb@executlveofflce -ni.gov. uk>
Cc! NR i@education-ni.gov. uk>,. NR @education-ni.gsi.gov. uk>. NR
E NR @education-ni.gov. uk>; Hepper, Fiona <Fiona.Hepper@education-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: Schools - Dec 20 - Copy
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